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Dedication ceremony of the new
Patchogue Municipal Building, Septem-
ber 3, 1935. Mayor Bailey is accepting
the ceremonial key. Dr. Foster , the
previous mayor, is the second person
from the left, Charles Butler, the future
Mayor is standing below the left light,
Charlie McNeal is the gentleman  with
the white hat. Ford Hughes, Herb
Austin, Phil Hattemer, Ed Jeneck, and
Mr. Huttenlocker are some of the other
people in this group.

Dr. Agate Foster, the Mayor of
Patchogue, is breaking ground for
the new incinerator on Waverly
Avenue in 1931 The incinerator was
erected at the cost of $53,300 and
began operating early in 1933.

The incinerator at the Municipal
Garage complex on Waverly Avenue
could handle all the Patchogue refuse
and had enough capacity left to
accept refuse from Bellport. Opera-
tional in 1933, the incinerator was
shut down in the 70’s because it could
not meet the environmental require-
ments. In this 1957 picture all the
highway department equipment is
lined up for the photographer.




